Parker, Paul

_ ____________________}
From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 11:28 AM
Cc: ‘Lenore Aldridge'; ‘Ellen Bohan'; 'Chiesa, Briana (Briana.Chiesa@sdcounty.ca.gov)’;
Husband, Tamicha; ‘'Lynn Setzler (Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov)’; Wigfall, Claudia
Subject: Media Articles #21-28
CLERB Members—

In an attempt to keep you updated about media stories in which CLERB is mentioned or that somehow touch upon our

mission

in San Diego County or law enforcement practices in general, | will send you links to those media stories. If you

would like to opt out of these emails, just let me know.

Here are seven articles:

Probe of jail death shows deputies' incompetence, deception - The San Diego Union-Tribune

(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB Case #20-113

Mental health teams that respond to emergencies in lieu of police will soon be available countywide - The San

Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Police, prosecutors bugged a Vista courtroom to get evidence against defendants in a murder case - The San
Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com) — For subscribers

Medical examiner contradicts sheriff’s account of San Diego jail death (inewsource.org) — CLERB Case #20-096
Former inmate found unresponsive in San Diego jail dies nearly three weeks later - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB Case #21-125

Column: As San Diego sheriff's race heats up, residents need to do their homework given the challenges ahead -
The San Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Sheriff's deputies without proof of vaccination required to submit to weekly testing - The San Diego Union-
Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101
C:619-301-9212



Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 6:11 AM

Cc: Lenore Aldridge; Ellen Bohan; Chiesa, Briana (Briana.Chiesa@sdcounty.ca.gov); Husband,
Tamicha; Lynn Setzler (Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov); Wigfall, Claudia

Subject: U-T Article re: CLERB and CPE Report

Importance: High

CLERB Members,
The article at the below link discusses your actions from the other night:

Oversight board asks Sheriff's Department to respond to racial disparities revealed in recent report - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Paul

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer (he/him/his)

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101

C: (619) 301-9212



Parker, Paul

E

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:15 AM

Cc: Lenore Aldridge; Ellen Bohan; Chiesa, Briana (Briana.Chiesa@sdcounty.ca.gov); Husband,
Tamicha; Lynn Setzler (Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov); Wigfall, Claudia; Hugee, Eliza

Subject: Media Articles #21-29

CLERB Members—

In an attempt to keep you updated about media stories in which CLERB is mentioned or that somehow touch upon our
mission in San Diego County or law enforcement practices in general, | will send you links to those media stories. If you
would like to opt out of these emails, just let me know.

Here are 10 articles:

1. Probe of jail death shows deputies' incompetence, deception - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB Case #20-113

2. Mental health teams that respond to emergencies in lieu of police will soon be available countywide - The San
Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

3. Police, prosecutors bugged a Vista courtroom to get evidence against defendants in a murder case - The San
Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com) — For subscribers

4. Medical examiner contradicts sheriff’s account of San Diego jail death (inewsource.org) - CLERB Case #20-096

5. Former inmate found unresponsive in San Diego jail dies nearly three weeks later - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB Case #21-125

6. Column: As San Diego sheriff's race heats up, residents need to do their homework given the challenges ahead -
The San Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

7. Police departments, advocates optimistic about DA's de-escalation training | KPBS Public Media

Undersheriff: Many in Las Colinas Jail Staff Fear Vaccines — Voice of San Diego

9. Sheriff's deputies without proof of vaccination required to submit to weekly testing - The San Diego Union-
Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

10. Why do L.A. sheriff's deputies stop and search so many bicyclists? Insiders cite culture and training - Los Angeles
Times (latimes.com)

%

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101

C: 619-301-9212



